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WMPO Citizens Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda

TO:
FROM:
DATE:
SUBJECT:

WMPO Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) Members
Suraiya Rashid, Associate Transportation Planner
December 12th, 2014

December 17th, 2014 Meeting Agenda

A meeting of the WMPO Citizens Advisory Committee will be held on December 17th at
3pm. The meeting will be held at 305 Chestnut Street in the 4™ Floor Traffic Conference

Room

The following is the agenda for the meeting:

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)

7

Draft STIP Highlights (15 minutes)

Approval of November 19th, 2014 Meeting Minutes (2 minutes)
Update on schedule (5 minutes)

Fiscal Analysis of Projects (50 minutes)

Mode-specific policy lists (3 minutes)

TDM Update (10 minutes)

Action Items and Next Steps (5 minutes)
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TO: CAC Members
FROM: Suraiya Rashid
DATE: December 12, 2014

SUBJECT:

Proposed 2015 WMPO Meeting Calendar

Topic

Date

Public Outreach Preparation

February 11

Public Outreach No Meeting
Review Public Comments April 15
Review Public Comments May 13
Final Draft Presentation Preparation June 10
Final Draft Presentation Preparation July 8
CAC Relays Jurisdictional Feedback August 12
CAC Relays Jurisdictional Feedback September 16
Debrief October 14
Debrief November 18
TAC Adopts Final Plan December 9
Debrief December 16

The CAC meetings will begin at 3 pm on the date of the meetings.
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